
#ERROR! Agency/Division Case Number Filing/Event DescriptionAlleged Violation/MethodFinancial/Asset MagnitudePrimary Entity/Individual InvolvedRegulatory Risk/Professional Implication (Inferred)Source
March 12, 2025 FinCEN / Treasury OIG Enforcement DivisionCRM:00101076483Mandated filing of Corporate Transparency Act (CTA) violations and forensic list of unregistered Money Service Business (MSB) "Ghost Funds."Money laundering, asset concealment, and CTA registration violations; use of unregistered MSBs and "Ghost Funds"; coordinated bulk asset abandonments using Sequential IDs.$292 billion (systemic fraud scope); $24.8 billion (CPF Asset Network)Brittney C. Boyd / IUOE Enterprise; Custodial Banks (State Street / BNY Mellon)Coordinated bulk asset abandonment and sequential ID manipulation pose high risks for custodial bank liability and structural pension trust vulnerability; risk of federal seizure.4, 7, 8, 9, 28, 29, 63, User Description
March 12, 2026 FinCEN / Treasury OIG Enforcement DivisionCRM:00101076483Scheduled submission of Corporate Transparency Act (CTA) violations and forensic list of unregistered Money Service Business (MSB) "Ghost Funds."Sequential IDs in coordinated bulk asset abandonments; identity fragmentation ( $5^5$  model); structural vulnerabilities in multi-employer pension trusts.$25.8 billion in unallocated Ghost assets; $51.5 billion in enterprise theft.State Street Corporation (EIN 90-0337987); Central Pension Fund (CPF); Anderson Family.Professional implications of "73-Plan Fragmentation"; systemic vulnerabilities lead to custodial bank liability and professional insurance triggers.User Table Description, 124, 1348, 2222, 2262
December 11, 2025GAO / Treasury OIG / DOJ OIGCOMP-25-008559Referral of Master Whistleblower complaint for criminal investigation regarding systemic financial malfeasance.Sequential IDs in bulk asset abandonments; fragmentation of benefit legacies; "Ghost Mortality" scheme (zero death reporting for 15+ years).$292 billion (Total Scheme Exposure); $21 billion (Unreconciled float).International Union of Operating Engineers (IUOE); Central Pension Fund (CPF).Institutional racketeering and fiduciary succession fraud; violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1027 regarding document tampering.1-12
December 12, 2025DOJ Criminal DivisionCorporate Whistleblower ProgramAcceptance into Voluntary Self-Disclosure (VSD) program for RICO and ERISA investigation.RICO enterprise predicated on mass concealment of participant deaths ("Ghost Mortality"); wire fraud and embezzlement from benefit plans.$292 billion (Alleged); $530 billion ERISA asset exfiltration.Brittney C. Boyd (Whistleblower); IUOE; Core Enterprise (CPF, ULLICO, State Street, John Hancock).Criminal prosecution window closing April 2026; major professional risk to pension fund law firms and trustees.4, 5, 8-11, 13-19
December 8, 2025DOL / EBSA 202670-00903 Formal investigation into statutory and fiduciary violations regarding PNW benefit denials.Systematic document suppression (2,434 days); use of placeholder/invalid SSNs; lack of death reporting to conceal life insurance policies.$323 billion (Class-wide exposure); $125.7 million in hidden death benefits.Moana Fogg (Investigator); IUOE Locals 302, 612, 701; Linda Josephson.ERISA Section 502 statutory penalties; fiduciary breach; potential disbarment for orchestrating systematic benefit denials.1, 6-8, 13, 15-17, 20-30
December 11, 2025DOE OIG 26-0196-C Criminal investigation into racketeering and Trans-Alaska Pipeline System (TAPS) fraud.Concealment of benefits for TAPS workers through fabricated work histories and erasure of service credits using Sequential IDs.$292.05 billion (Forfeiture Target); $51.5 billion across 300 TAPS families.Alyeska Pipeline Service Company; Robert Delane Smith; Anderson Family.Criminal liability for DOE contractors; direct threat to national energy infrastructure workforce stability.7, 8, 13, 14, 21-25, 28, 31
November 25, 2025GAO / PBGC COMP-25-008559Master case opened regarding pension and identity fraud and PBGC premium manipulation.Identity fragmentation using  $5^5$  model; SSN recycling of deceased participants; "Ghost Mortality" to inflate filings.$35 billion to $343 billion (direct); up to $1 trillion trebled under RICO.Brittney C. Boyd (Whistleblower); IUOE.Systemic risk to U.S. retirement security; undermining of the PBGC insurance system; risk of federal de-indexing.13, 15, 20, 27, 29, 30, 32-34
August 20, 2025 FinCEN / TreasuryCRM:00101076483Money laundering investigation opened into asset movements through ULLICO lockup structure.Systematic use of placeholder SSNs and recycled identities; BSA/AML violations; unregistered MSB activity via Ghost Funds.$292 billion (Enterprise scheme); $4.62 billion (Engorgement Float).BNY Mellon; State Street Corporation; ULLICO Inc.; Brittney C. Boyd (Whistleblower).National security risk involving financial system capture through Identity Engineering; significant risk of asset forfeiture.2, 3, 7, 8, 15, 16, 21-23
January 11, 2026Treasury / FinCEN / GAOBoyd v. IUOE Local 302 et al.Priority Submission: "The Paper Doll Economy" forensic report.Mathematical Proof of Identity Multiplication Fraud; Benford's Law critical non-conformity (Digit 7 spike).$3.94 trillion - $23.6 trillionState Street Corporation (EIN 04-2607681); ULLICO; IUOE Trustees.Validation of forensic detection methodologies as national policy; risk of unregistered MSB operations.35
January 4, 2026 SEC Enforcement Division17675-576-098-881TCR (Tip, Complaint, or Referral) regarding material misstatements in public filings.Securities fraud; "Engorgement Float" scheme; frozen asset fraudulent reporting; zero mortality reporting.$51.7 trillion (Apex Assets under STT).State Street Corporation (NYSE: STT); BNY Mellon.Severe regulatory risk for custodial banks for enabling systematic securities fraud through fragmented "Sequential IDs."21-23
December 19, 2025U.S. District Court (W.D. Wash.)2:25-cv-01225-LKDenial of Motion for Recusal by Judge Lauren King.Judicial misconduct; failure to recuse despite prior representation of defendants (Foster Garvey tenure).$130 million (Settlement demand).Hon. Lauren King; Chief Judge Ricardo S. Estudillo.Conflict of interest under 28 U.S.C. § 455; direct financial interest in limiting malpractice insurance liability.12, 21, 22, 24, 25, 36-41
December 17, 2025U.S. District Court (W.D. Wash.)2:25-cv-01225-LKJudicial order (Dkt. 68) characterizing federal investigations as "fictitious."Making "Provably False" findings to support dismissal; obstruction of federal investigations.$292 billion (Alleged Fraud).Judge Lauren King.Institutional conflict of interest; creation of a "jurisdictional safe haven" for fiduciaries.5, 15, 16, 27, 28, 42
June 17, 2025 DOL / EBSA / Private CustodialAS25061108 / AS9417Formal notice of inquiry and evidence package regarding concealed pension/401(k) assets.ERISA § 104(b)(4) violations; coordination of "gag orders" to obstruct beneficiary disclosure.$252,536 (estimated concealed) up to $86,000,000 (ULLICO float).John Hancock Retirement Services; Linda Josephson; IUOE Locals 302/612/701.RICO enterprise coordination; risk of ERISA § 502(c) fines for systematic document denial.4, 5, 14, 20, 43
December 31, 2025Multiple (DOJ, DOE OIG, CFTC, HHS)Shadow EIN 52-6097680Emergency preservation demand regarding "Regulatory Midnight" batch reset.Spoliation of primary transaction logs; use of "Ghost Funds" to capture investment returns.$4.38 trillion (Enterprise disgorgement target).Milliman / ULLICO.Risk of final overwrite of logs to obscure 2017 and 2023 financial windows.37, 44, 45
February 25, 2025Superior Court of Washington, Pierce County25-2-06493-5 Complaint for Damages & Request for Protective Orders filed by Brittney Boyd.Legal malpractice, breach of fiduciary duty, financial misconduct, and witness intimidation.$2,225,000 total damages requested; $42,000 in unauthorized charges/overbilling.Thomas Weissmuller; Brittney Boyd.Risk of WSBA disciplinary review and criminal referral for witness tampering; loss of legal licensure.46
March 14, 2025 Superior Court of Washington, Pierce County25-2-06493-5 Motion to Compel Pension and Financial Records (Treasury Direct 401(k)).Unauthorized pension disbursements to Sherry Cash; ERISA fraud; sequential ID risk in Treasury account control.$1,500,000+ in misallocated funds.IUOE Local 701; Thomas Weissmuller; Sherry Cash.Regulatory scrutiny of custodial bank legal responsibilities and vulnerabilities in multi-employer trusts.46
March 10, 2025 Superior Court of Washington, Pierce County25-2-06493-5 Supplemental Motion to Compel Disclosure of Estate Assets.Non-disclosure of employer-funded vacation pay; potential "Ghost Fund" concealment.Multiple dormant financial accounts; U.S. Treasury bonds.OE Federal Credit Union; Thomas Weissmuller.Inferred risk of RICO violations due to a pattern of non-disclosure across multiple institutions.46
2024-10-22 Washington State Bar AssociationNot in source Ongoing grievance against attorney Thomas Weissmuller.Breach of fiduciary duty; fraudulent obtainment of pension plans; unauthorized asset distribution.$114,789.25 (John Hancock 401k); $105,000 (Boat/Settlement).Thomas Weissmuller; Marvin Smith; Brittney Boyd.Risk of disbarment; consumer protection claims against banks for post-death beneficiary switches.47
2021-01-01 State Street / DOLEIN 04-2607681 Establishment of "Non-Securities Lending Common Trust Fund.""Ghost Funds" reporting zero participants while accumulating massive assets; escheatment absorption vehicle.$945 million State Street Global Advisors / State Street Bank.Systematic laundering of reverted death benefits and "Illusory Credit" fraud.2
2013-10-11 FinCEN / DOJ EIN 93-6075580 Coordinated same-day filing for fragmented plan numbers."73-Plan Fragmentation"; using duplicate federal reports under a single EIN to obscure asset disappearances.$74.7 million (associated disappearance).John Hancock / IUOE Local 701 Trustees.Creation of 1,095+ verification loops making beneficiary discovery mathematically impossible.2
2003-01-01 MetLife Inc. / NY TreasuryProperty IDs 23380486-23380497Mass abandonment event of dividend reinvestment properties.Coordinated bulk processing and sequential ID assignment to facilitate systematic benefit concealment.$10,000 - $25,000 (estimated).MetLife Inc. / BNY Mellon (Custodian).Establishment of a multi-state escheatment cycle that circumvents ERISA disclosure requirements.2, 48, 49
2010-04-08 FINRA 10-01684 Arbitration/Reparation Claim regarding unsuitable investments.Unsuitable investments, negligence, fraud, and breach of fiduciary duty.$181,900 (Damages); $42,800 (Award).Christopher Eugene Shufeldt; Kimball & Cross Investment Mgmt.Loss of industry registration; joint and several liability for compensatory damages.50
December 31, 2017GAO / IUOE CPFNot in source The "Great Purge" of pension database participants.Removal of phantom participants using leap-year activation cycles; sequential ID rotation.68,782 participants removed.IUOE Central Pension Fund.Evidence of automated database manipulation to hide "Ghost Funds" prior to annual filings.13, 51
January 13, 2026FinCEN (Treasury)Fed. Reg. Vol. 91, No. 8Publication of Geographic Targeting Order (GTO) for Minnesota.Government benefits fraud involving international transfers; identity rotation algorithm patterns.$4.62 billion Ghost Fund nexus.Dept. of the Treasury (Scott Bessent); Infrastructure entities.Validation of forensic detection methodologies as national policy.52-54
July 12, 2024 U.S. Treasury Not in source Correspondence regarding Treasury Retail Securities Submission.Unauthorized handling of Treasury bond claims post-probate closure.At least 50 bonds.Thomas Weissmuller.Administrative risk regarding "Sequential IDs" used in government security claims.46
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